Joko Susilo

From: Ems Yusfi

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2017 2:12 PM

To: Shen Yang Lee

Cc: Joko Susilo; Larry Edward Martosiswoyo; Koko Mulyohandoko; Erwin Muljosantoso; Edian Manurung; Heru Hermawan
Subject: Visit for Replacement Rig Engne for Medo Drilling

Pak Shen Yang,

Following our discussion by phone last week that we do for re-schedule visit to Surabaya ( PT.Pertamina Field Cepu ) cause We will schedule visit to
PT.Medco Drilling cause they want to be replace Detroit Diesel Engine for Well Rig Services to be Caterpillar Industrial Engine included Transmission with
Direct Order to PTTU ; so we have already set-up and get permint from PT.Medco Drilling with schedule as follow as :

1. Date Nov 08™ 2017, from Jakarta to Palembang at 17.00 Jakarta Time.

2. Date Nov 11" or 2017, from Palembang to Jakarta at 10.00 morning Palembang Time.

Here is our visit schedule and hope you can join with us to visit to Medco site and may be for your schedule flight can direct to Palembang from Singapore,
please confirm at later, Thank’s you

Best Regards,

Ems Yusfi (Ems)
National Account Sales Manager
Oil & Gas - Power System Sales HO

PT.Trakindo Utama

Gedung TMT 1, 12th Floor

JIn. Cilandak KKO No.1 Jakarta — INDONESIA ( 12560 )

Telp :+62 217822373 Ext: 2946 Fac: +62 21 7822357, 299 76611 HP : +62 -811 604 1020
email : eyusfi@trakindo.co.id

web : www.trakindo.co.id
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